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Mrs. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary E
Office of the Secretary FCC MH”I’OOIT]
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

445 12™ St. S.w.

Washington, D. C. 20554

Dear Mrs. Dortch:

I would like to notify the FCC that WMIA-AM Arecibo, Puerto Rico main studio and office has been
moved to the following address: (main offices of the WAPA RADIO Network)

EXT. SAN AGUSTIN
1210 3RPSst.
San Juan, Puerto Rico 00917

The new location complies with FCC main studio rules since there are two television stations licensed to
Arecibo, Puerto Rico whose city grade contour (48dbu/m) reaches the proposed main studio location.
These TV stations are WCCV-DT (transmit channel 46) and WMEI-DT (transmit channel 14).

Very truly yours,

ENG. WIFREDO G. BLANCO-PI
Licensee WMIA-AM

WAPA-680-AM WIS0-1260-AM
San Juan Arecibo Ponce _
WGYA-1590-AM WMTI-1580-AM
Guayama Morovis-Vega Baja-Manati
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